TO: Board of Education
FROM: Tabatha Gundrum
MEETING: July 8, 2024

SUBJECT: Staffing Consent Agenda

WAUSAU SCHOOL DISTRICT
HUMAN RESOURCES

ADDENDUM

The Administration respectfully asks that the Board of Education approve the following staffing changes pertaining to

the Consent Agenda:

Taylor Breyer has respectfully withdrawn her acceptance prior to signing her contract.

APPOINTMENTS (Additional Staff, Replacement Staff, Contract Increases):

TEACHING STAFF

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE




LIMITED TERM CONTRACTS:

TEACHING STAFF

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

SEPARATIONS (Resignations, Contract Decreases, Terminations):

TEACHING STAFF

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

Heather Kahr

Franklin Elementary

1.0 FTE, Principal

7/17/2024,
pending receipt of
liguidated damages

LEAVES OF ABSENCE:
TEACHING STAFF
NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE




RETIREMENTS:

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE




